

Little Horkesley Parish Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

I HEREBY GIVE YOU NOTICE THAT YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND a Meeting of the Little Horkesley Parish Council to be held at Little Horkesley Village Hall on Monday 18th November 2024 at 7:30pm.

Members of the public and press are welcome to attend.

Joanna Petersen (Parish Clerk)
01206 273 145
clerk@littlehorkesleypc.com

Apologies

Declaration of Pecuniary or Non-pecuniary Interests in relation to items on the agenda.

1. Co-option of new Councillor

- a) Welcome Mark Rogers as a Councillor

2. Declaration of Acceptance of Office

- a) Mark Rogers to read and sign the Declaration of Acceptance of Office
- b) Give Mark Rogers the Declaration of Interests form (which must be completed within 28 days)

3. Minutes

- a) To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 16th September 2024 as an accurate record

4. Public Questions

Members of the public are invited to address the Council, give their views and question the Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration (at the discretion of the Chairman.) Members of the public may not take part in the Council meeting itself. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council unless invited to do so by the Chairman. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with an individual contribution lasting a maximum of 5 minutes. Members of the public should address their representation through the Chairman of the meeting.

5. Thanks to Tracy Le Gry

- a) Chair Eddis to thank Tracy Le Gry (in her absence) for her service to the Parish Council

6. National Grid “GREEN” Pylons Scheme

- a) To receive any further updates from Johnny Eddis and Susie Goldring on the proposed National Grid pylons

7. Playground

- a) To discuss the fence at the rear of 7 Orchard Cottages
- b) To receive a progress update from the Clerk and Chair Eddis on installation of the new play equipment

8. Roads, Verges & Footpaths

- a) To note the following issues reported to Highways
 - Ref 2945124 Missing Little Horkesley sign on Fishponds Hill
 - Ref 2945126 Fallen “30” and “Children” sign at the crossroads in centre of village
- b) Update of Highways issue Ref 2852518 Missing “30” sign on School Road
- c) To discuss sewage odour at Water Lane
- d) To discuss local traffic concerns highlighted by Dave Chapman (see email 5/10/24)
- e) To discuss proposal of “Nayland link for Constable 25” (see email 28/10/24)

9. War Memorial

- a) To thank Anglian Water for their renovation of the War Memorial railings and post replacement

10. Defibrillator

- a) To discuss defibrillator in the village

11. Christmas

- a) To discuss Progress of procurement of Christmas tree

- b) To discuss leaflet drop for the Church Christmas event

12. Parish Council Admin

- a) To discuss the Emergency Assistance Plan and list of Vulnerable Persons
- b) To receive an update of the review of all Parish Council Policies

13. Finance

- a) To discuss increased cost of play equipment installation
- b) To discuss and approve the budget for 2025 / 25 (details sent prior to meeting)

14. Items for the Next Agenda

11.9.2024

..... (Date)

Date of the next Parish Council Meeting Monday 20th January (Little Horkesley Village Hall)

The Public and Press are cordially invited to be present
Little Horkesley Parish Council
Parish Clerk: Joanna Petersen
Email: clerk@littlehorkesleypc.com Website: www.littlehorkesleypc.com